# Community Resource List

For General Public

# **Table of Contents**

Domestic Violence and Abuse Services	3
Child Care	4
Clothing and Household Items	5
Drug and Alcohol	7
Education	10
Employment	13
Family Planning	14
Food and Nutrition Services	15
Health Care and Medical Insurance	16
Emergency Rooms	19
Housing	20
Support Services	23
Greene County Services	26
Departments of Health	27
Departments of Job and Family Services	28
Mental Health and Counseling	29
Special Needs	33
Transportation	35
Other	37
Adoptive Services	38

# **Domestic Violence and Abuse Services**

Artemis Center  Domestic Violence Hotline
310 W. Monument Ave., Dayton, OH 45402
www.artemiscenter.org  Program that allows around the clock access to shelter services, court advocacy, information, telephone and face-to-face crisis intervention, community referrals, and supportive services.
and the control intervention, community restricted, and support to see the control in the contro
Family Service Association
<ul> <li>www.fsadayton.org</li> <li>Provides counseling to individuals, couples, and families about issues such as: situational stress, phase of life, domestic/family violence, separation and loss, past and current abuse, emotional problems, parenting, etc.</li> </ul>
<u>Family Violence Prevention Center of Greene County</u>
www.violencefreefutures.org 24 hour crisis line
ShelterCan stay through 30 days Legal Advocacyhelps with charges The mission of the Family Violence Prevention Center of Greene County is to reduce family violence and its impact in Greene County through outreach, prevention, residential and collaborative community-based programs.
Greene County Children Services
Www.greenecountyohio.gov Children Services provides counseling; referrals; assessment and investigation of child abuse and neglect, and determination of need for protective custody; assistance with arranging supportive services such as homemakers and daycare; and foster parent training and child placement. Families can receive services in the home.
Michael's House
The mission of Michael's house is to address the needs of children affected by abuse and neglect. This building is a safe, child-friendly atmosphere where multi-disciplinary teams of professionals work together. Some services offered are mental health treatments, medical exams; help prepare children for court, etc.
Victim Assistance Program
www.ci.xenia.oh.us Emergency after hours communications

#### **Child Care**

4 C for Children	1-800-340-0600
1000 N. Keowee St., Dayton OH 45404	937- 220-9660
www.4children.org	

Provides a database of child care agencies and individuals, telephone counseling for families needing childcare, training and technical assistance to child care providers, and support and advocacy forfamilies. Resources for child care services.

### **CORS/Head Start**

1369 Colorado Dr., Xenia, OH 45385	937-427-4606
344 N. Maple Ave., Fairborn OH 45324	937-878-4460
www.kidslearningplace.org	

Free preschool for kids 3-5 with home-based option. Home visitors work with parents through weekly home visits to set goals, connect with social services. Most clients are at-risk, poverty level. Early head start for ages birth to 3 years.

Non profit organization of early childhood education professionals and others dedicated to ensuring quality care for young children and their families.

### **YMCA** of Greene County

336 Progress Dr., Xenia, OH 45385	937-376-9622
300 S. Central Ave., Fairborn, OH 45324	937-754-9622
www.daytonymea.org	

Provides before and after school care for children in grades K-6 who reside in the Xenia or Fairborn Community School District. Full day care is available during winter breaks, spring breaks, and on most school holidays. Call for more information.

**Clothing and Household Items** <u>Christ Episcopal Church – Share One to One Closet</u> www.christ-episcopal-xenia.org Provides free clothing (new & gently used) for adults and school age children. Also, household items. Main contact: Cheryl Allen. 1133 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Suite 392, Dayton, OH 45408 Our mission is to improve self-confidence and increase job opportunities by providing interview and work appropriate clothing and related services. Women are referred to CTW by partner agencies for business appropriate clothing. Women are provided an interview outfit and may return for additional clothing once they begin a job. A series of workshops on Professional Development, Financial Independence and Work/Life Balance is offered on the second Saturday of each month to help women build a better future. There is no cost to the customers for these services. 34 Pierce St., Dayton, OH 45410 Joe Klosterman Offers second hand furniture, small appliances, clothing, toys, and other material goods at lower than retail prices. 206 W. Dayton-Yellow Spring Rd., Fairborn, OH 45324 Point of Contact: Joyce Ladd Email: Joyceladd156@gmail.com Hours of Operation: Thursday 3:30PM – 5:30PM www.emanuelministries.weebly.com 133 E Market St., Xenia, OH 45385 Sheila Hoag, Admin. For needy children under 18 in Ceasarcreek Twp, Greene Co. providing clothing, dental and medical office visits, and eyeglasses. Contact must be made through a social worker, nurse or Township Trustee. 469 Dayton Ave., Xenia OH 45385 937-427-3377 www.miamivalleycap.org Manages several local programs including the MVCAP Donnellan Shelter, Emergency HEAP,

assistance for homeless persons, furniture, clothing, government food commodities, information, and referral, rent assistance for eviction notices, and home delivered meals for senior citizens.

627 E. 1st St., Dayton, OH 45402

### www.goodneighborhouse.org

Offers clothing assistance to anyone in need in the greater Dayton and surrounding areas. No referral needed, however clients must have picture I.D. and a social security card for each child in the household. This service is offered once per three-month period per household.

Goodwill Industries
Gospel Mission
Helping Hands Closet
Miami Valley Women's Center
24 hours
Salvation Army
Emergency support services
Second Shelf Thrift Store
<u>United Voluntary Services</u>
Provides used clothing and accessories (shoes, purses, socks, etc.) for all ages. In the summer, they offer a school clothing program to provide children K-12 with several outfits appropriate for the classroom. Hours Fri 10-4

### **Drug & Alcohol**

<u>Alcoholics Anonymous</u>......937-222-2211 120

W. 2<sup>nd</sup> St. Suite 211, Dayton, OH 45402

www.aadaytononline.org

Alcoholics anonymous provides a variety of support and information for individuals wishing to be free of alcohol abuse. Many AA groups meet throughout the area; call for the locations nearest you.

Born Free, Miami Valley Hospital.......937-208-2676

1 Wyoming St., Dayton, OH 45409

www.usdrugrehabcenters.com

Intensive outpatient prenatal substance abuse program, including women's group, parenting class, prenatal and newborn care classes, case management, transportation assistance, home visits, chemical dependency education, outreach and follow up.

476 W. Market St., Xenia, OH

www.tcn.org

The <u>Christopher House</u> is a men's residential treatment program addressing drug and alcohol problems. Referrals must come via TCN Behavioral Health Services

www.FOAfamilies.org

FOA is a grass-roots recovery support initiative founded in <u>Dayton, Ohio</u> working to reduce the stigma of addiction, ensure availability of adequate treatment/recovery support services and to influence public opinion and policy regarding the value of recovery. Weekly support meetings are held where families and individuals affected by addiction can come for support, friendship and education.

<u>Family Solutions Center</u> (a Division of TCN Behavioral Health Services, Inc.) www.tcn.org

Family Solutions Center (FSC) is the Youth Division of TCN Behavioral Health Services. FSC provides both mental health and substance abuse treatment for youth age three to eighteen years old in Greene County, as well as other surrounding counties. FSC has an array of programs and services to fit your child's specific needs. More information can be found at <a href="https://www.tcn.org/fsc/fscdefault.aspx">www.tcn.org/fsc/fscdefault.aspx</a>.

Location

287 Cincinnati Ave. Crisis Hotline: 24 hours/day, 365 days /yr Xenia,

Ohio 45385 (937) 376-8701

(937) 427-3837

Types of Services

Diagnostic Assessment

Outpatient: individual, family and group counseling; crisis intervention

Liaisons to the Greene County Juvenile Court and Greene County Children Services

Psychiatric Care

Youth Partial Hospitalization Program
Youth Substance Abuse treatment Youth

Case Management

**Prevention Services** 

<u>The Hope Spot</u>......937-352-6367

335-B E. Market St., Xenia, OH 45385

### www.thehopespot.org

A safe place for members of the recovery community to meet and take part in programs and services that are beneficial for long-term recovery.

The Jeremiah Tree/The Tree House......937-562-3121

118 W. Second St., Xenia, OH 45385

Tree House: 130 W. Second St., Xenia, OH 45385

www.jeremiahtree.org

E-mail: jeremiahtreexenia@gmail.com

The Jeremiah Tree is a local ministry dedicated to offering opportunities to the homeless, addicted and impoverished. The Jeremiah Tree is an evolving collaborative effort of multiple local churches and community agencies. The Tree House is a residential recovery house for men struggling with addiction.

25 Grosvenor Ave., Dayton, OH 45417

### www.mercymanor.wix.com

Provides transitional housing for women being released from prison, and but also accepts homeless clients who have been referred by another agency on a space-available basis. Services provided include: a personalized needs assessment for each woman, alcohol and drug abuse support services, developing resume, and job search assistance. Residents also receive assistance in reunification with their children and in their search for permanent housing. The in-house program can accommodate up to 10 women at a time for 6 months. The aftercare program is available for another 18 months. Service hours provided 24 hours a day.

Provides assistance for anyone needing support with overcoming drug problems. Individuals will attend meetings regularly to help each through identification. Call or visit <a href="https://www.dascna.org">www.dascna.org</a> for meeting times and dates.

Path Integrated Health.....937-754-5911

188 West Hebble Ave, Fairborn, OH 45324

#### www.pathihc.com

Provides behavioral health and substance abuse treatment via strength-based solutions and positive approaches to care. "A truly integrated system of care as opposed to multiple disconnected referrals." Zero barriers -- Care is delivered onsite, in-home, and in the community, 7 days a week. Referral to appointment within 3 days guaranteed. Medicaid accepted.

Provides addiction recovery resources and support, including a searchable national directory page with information on qualified treatment facilities by state, county, and city. Also includes numerous articles to motivate people to get and stay sober.

- Main website: <u>www.sobernation.com</u>
- Ohio-specific directory page: <a href="www.sobernation.com/rehab/ohio">www.sobernation.com/rehab/ohio</a>
- Xenia, OH-specific directory page: www.sobernation.com/rehabs/xenia-oh

### TCN Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

TCN Behavioral Health Services, Inc. is Greene County's full-service behavioral health organization. Its mission

is to provide accessible and affordable mental health and substance abuse services through clinical excellence. More information is available at <a href="https://www.tcn.org">www.tcn.org</a>.

7	D .	4 1 1.	•
Locations:	Primary	Adult	CORVICOS
Locuitons.	1 I IIII y	110000	BUILLEB

452 W. Market	St., Xenia, OH 45	385			937-376-
8700 600 Daytor	n Yellow Springs I	Rd.,Fairborn, OH 453	324		937-
879-3400	Crisis	Hotline:	24	hours/day,	365
days/year			937-376-87	701	

### *Types of Services*:

Walk-in-Clinic (WIC) Assessment and Referral Services & Scheduled Assessments (contact the agency for WIC schedule)

Crisis Hotline and Crisis Intervention Services (24 hours a day/7 days a week) Outpatient Mental Health and Substance Abuse/Addiction Treatment Adult Case Management

### Psychiatric Care

Partial Hospitalization Program Adult Male Residential Alcohol & Drug Addiction Treatment Prevention Services

Payment Structure/Options: Medicaid, Medicare, Private/Self Pay, Private and Military Insurance

The Women's Recovery Center provides behavioral health care services for women with primary focus on alcohol and drug treatment. The treatment is provided in a clinically sophisticated, gender specific and culturally aware manner for women of childbearing age (pregnant and post partum women are included

# **Education**

Beavercreek City Schools
Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation
Cedarcliff Schools
CORSP- Early Head Start/ Head Start. 937-376-3303 201 RM Davis Parkway, Suite B, Piqua OH 45356. 937-548-8002 www.councilonruralservices.org Council on Rural Services Program, Inc. (CORSP) is a private non-profit organization that provides comprehensive, holistic, quality human services to individuals and families in a multi-county area. Dedicated and knowledgeable staff works with high risk participants of all ages in a caring, creative and professional way in creating opportunities for them to achieve a higher level of self-sufficiency and increase their potential growth. NOTE: CORSP is the "parent" organization of our local Head Start facilities/programs.
Dayton Job Corps Center
Greene County Board of Developmental Disabilities
family-centered and are provided by specialists trained in early intervention, physical, occupational, and language therapies. The most frequently requested services are developmental programming, nursing, sign language, counseling, behavioral supports, speech, and physical, and/or occupational therapy.
Fairborn City Schools
Greene Co. Educational Service Center- Preschool. 1-888-947-3363 360 E. Enon Rd., Yellow Springs, OH 45387. Fax 937-767-1025  www.greeneesc.org  Provides preschool services for children with special peeds as well as typically developing children in

Provides preschool services for children with special needs as well as typically developing children in the school districts of Cedar Cliff, Greeneview, Sugarcreek and Yellow Springs.

Greene County Career Center
www.greeneccc.com Provides high school and adult education opportunities
Greeneview Local Schools
Head Start  1369 Colorado Dr., Xenia, OH 45385
Help Me Grow/Early Intervention
Provides point of access to early intervention services (birth-3), referrals to ongoing Help Me Grow services, new born home visiting, at-risk home visiting, service coordination, and Part C service coordination. Also provides developmental screening and family support services
Miami Valley SERRC
Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Schools
Xenia Community Schools
Yellow Springs Schools
Project Read

Provides information via Project Read Helpline on assistance available for under-educated adults that will help them achieve basic literacy skills, prepare for GED, learn English and for volunteer opportunities in literacy tutoring. Also advocates improving and expanding literacy services available.

### **Employment**

Offers free vocational, educational and social skills training to individual's age 16-24 years old (no age restriction for disabled persons). Trainees can earn a GED, HSD and vocational completion certificate.

www.greeneinc.org

Provides adult services for people with developmental disabilities in Greene County. Services include vocational training and employment, vocational evaluation, work adjustment, clerical training, community based habilitation and employment.

OhioMeansJobs Centers deliver a variety of employment and training services to businesses and individuals, from someone looking for a first job to a Fortune 500 company opening a new office.

Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (OOD) is the State of Ohio agency that partners with Ohioans with disabilities to achieve quality employment and independence. We also make determinations on Social Security disability. OOD does this through three areas:

- Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation
- Bureau of Services for the Visually Impaired.
- Division of Disability Determination

### **Family Planning**

Family Service Association	937-222-9481
2211 Arbor Blvd., Dayton, OH 45439	
www.fsadayton.org	

Provides counseling to individuals, couples, and families about issues such as: situational stress, phase of life, domestic/family violence, separation and loss, past and current abuse, emotional problems, parenting, etc.

Meets the needs of those unprepared for pregnancy with pregnancy test, limited ultra sounds, mentoring, parenting education, baby future, and clothes. Also offers information on abortion procedures, risks, and alternatives.

### Planned Parenthood

Provides completely confidential reproductive health care services including annual exams, affordable name-brand birth control prescriptions and supplies. Also provides pregnancy evaluations with nondirective options, counseling, and mid-life services.

#### **Food & Nutritional Services**

51 S. East St., Bellbrook, OH 45305 www.bsfrc.org Provides information and referral to Greene County programs to meet a wide range of needs: family concerns, child abuse, mental health, disabilities, emergency food, professional interview clothing for individuals seeking employment, and health care. 3077 Kettering Blvd., Dayton, OH 45439 www.childrenshungeralliance.org The resources exist to ensure every Ohio child receives nutritious meals and snacks throughout each day. Children's Hunger Alliance is a statewide agency that works with schools, child care providers, faithbased and youth serving organizations to help them access resources to feed children. The agency also provides physical fitness programs and nutrition education to teach healthy habits for life. FISH Food Pantry United Methodist Church, 202 S. Winter St., Yellow Springs, OH 45387......937-767-7560 774 Cincinnati Ave., Xenia, OH 45385 Tuesdays & Fridays 1 – 4pm.......937-372-8441 469 Dayton Ave., Xenia, OH 45385 www.miamivalleycap.org Manages several local programs including the MVCAP Donnellan Shelter, Emergency HEAP assistance for homeless persons, furniture, clothing, government food commodities, information, and referral, rent assistance for eviction notices, and home delivered meals for senior citizens 100 Fairgrounds Rd., Xenia, OH 45385 www.greene.osu.edu Offerings for families include: nutrition program, among them the Family Nutrition Program (FNP), Family and Community Education clubs; money management assistance. Services for children include 4-H clubs and youth groups. The Extension Office also provides information about vegetable gardening, insect control, and various aspects of livestock and agricultural farm management. WIC (Greene County Public Health)......937-374-5641 www.gcph.info Provides nutrition education and supplemental foods to women of child bearing years, infants, and children, and to increase awareness of the need for proper nutrition. 

www.referweb.net/day/

# **Health Care & Medical Insurance**

Adolescent Wellness Center
Primary care 10-19 years of age, Physicals, Asthma, STD testing and treating, therapy, counseling.
American Cancer Society
American Heart Association
Provides several formal programs, including: Cardiac Life Support Training, CPR Classes; the Culinary Hearts Classes Nutrition Program; the Worksite Wellness Program; The School lunch training program; and various school site education programs.
American Lung Association
This group provides several programs including; the Area of Respiratory Coalition (ARC), primarily providing social outings for people with Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease and their families; Asthma Achievers, a support/education group for adults and parents of children birth through adolescence with asthma; and airways, a support/education group for people with Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease and their families.
American Red Cross, Miami Valley Chapter
Provides emergency housing; youth services; help for military and veteran families including counseling, tutoring in English; health and safety education; assistance to food pantries; and loans of medical equipment to families in need. AED machines, CPR and First Aid classes.
<u>Care Finders.</u>
Children's Home Care of Dayton. 937-641-4663  www.childrensdayton.org Offers Skilled Nursing, infusion treatments, private nursing
Children with Hyperactivity and Attention Deficit Disorder (CHADD)
Provides information on ADD/ADHD and referrals to local support organizations. Membership in CHADD entitles families to receive a magazine, newsletter, and fact sheets.

Children with Medical Handicaps (CMH)
Dayton Children's Hospital. 937-641-3000  One Children's Plaza, Dayton, OH 45404 1-800-228-4055  Dental office. 937-641-3455  www.childrensdayton.org  Provides assessment and management of childhood medical, developmental, and behavioral issues with multidisciplinary teams, including doctors, nurses, dieticians, audiologists, occupational and physical therapists, psychologists, speech/language pathologists and social workers. Support groups are also available.
<u>Dental OPTIONS</u>
Good Neighbor House
Greene County Public Health
Greene County Medical Society
Greene Memorial Hospital
Medicaid HMO/Care Source
Miami Valley Hospital Dental Center

Provides a full-service dental clinic: dental cleaning, fillings, extractions, dentures, partial plates, and other dental procedures. Fee for service required but does accept Medicaid reimbursement as well as other types of insurance.

Miami Valley Hospital	37-208-8000
One Wyoming St., Dayton, OH 45409	
In addition to inpatient medical care, Miami Valley Hospital offers two early childhood profers: a comprehensive substance abuse treatment and medical care program for pregnant woman whave been chemically dependent, also provides child care, transportation, referrals, community educhild development Testing; and Safe Start: providing intensive home based support and information on Medicaid who are at high risk of child abuse and neglect.	ho are or cation, and
M.L. Beal Trust - Sheila Hoag, Administrator	
Provides clothing, dental, and medical office visits, and eyeglasses. Contact must be made t social worker or nurse. Needy children 18 & under.	through a
Ohio Medicaid/Healthy Start-Healthy Families9	937-562-6000
	937-562-6177
Pediatric Dentists	
Dr. Dennis Baum 2200 Olympic St., Springfield, OH 455039	937-390-0493
Dr. Wanda Stewart 360 Wilson Dr., Xenia, OH 45385 (Five Rivers Health Centers)9	937-374-5600
Dr. Gordon Womack 3300 Kemp Rd., Beavercreek, OH 454319	937-426-2653
Dr. Clarence Thomas 442 N. Detroit St, Xenia, OH 453859	937-372-4454
Sinclair Community College	937-512-3000
www.sinclair.edu Provides teeth cleaning only. No extractions or restorations. Times for service vary per quar	rter. Must
call for an appointment. Clinic takes appointments on Monday Wednesday, Fridays from 8:30am-1 NOTE: The Dental Hygiene clinic only operates only when school is in session.	
Dayton Kids Dental Clinic. 9 4257 W. 3rd St., Dayton, OH 45417	237-268-1665
Planned Parenthood	
1061 N. Bechtle Ave., Springfield, OH 455049	
224 N. Wilkinson St., Dayton, OH 45402	affordable
Yellow Springs Primary Care, Inc.	937-864-2505
888 Dayton St., Suite 106, Yellow Springs OH 45387	
Provides health care to families and individuals in northern Greene County.	

# **Emergency Rooms**

<u>Dayton Children's Hospital</u>
Dayton Children's Hospital, South Campus
Grandview Hospital
Greene Memorial Hospital
Kettering Medical Center
Miami Valley Hospital
Miami Valley Hospital South
Soin Medical Center
Southview Hospital
Sycamore Medical Center
Wright Patterson Air Force Base

### **Housing**

Salvation Army 624 S. Main St., Dayton, OH 45402 Offers emergency housing, meals and bus tokens for homeless men up to 90 days to help homeless men find employment and save money for permanent housing. Offers 90 day aftercare programs for homeless men who have completed chemical dependency treatment. Offers a 15 bed corrections half-way house. Call for more information. <u>Bridges of Hope</u>......937-708-8053 1087 W. 2nd St., Xenia, OH 45385 www.skbridgesofhope.org Hours: 6PM – 7AM. Sunday – Saturday. Adults only. 922 West Riverview Ave., Dayton, OH 45402 www.cssmv.org Provides resettlement services to newly arrived refugees which include finding housing, school enrollment for children, English class enrollment for adults, coordinating health needs, job referrals, etc. Helps them to apply for family members or friends who are in refugee camps around the world, provides advocacy in helping them become USA refugee status. Assistance to relocate refugees, immigrants, and asylums for orientation, acculturation, and employment services. 1785 Big Hill Rd., Dayton OH 45439 www.choicesfostercare.com Provides independent living services for youth ages 16 to 21 years old. Services include: client assessment, life skills training, apartment placement, and ongoing services to youth during placement (such as monitoring, supervision, counseling, and training). <u>Daybreak</u>......937-461-1000 605 S. Patterson Blvd., Dayton, OH 45402 www.daybreakdayton.org Shelter, independent living for homeless or runaway youth 380 Bellbrook Ave., Xenia, OH 45385 www.violencefreefutures.org Provides emergency shelter crisis intervention and support for victims of domestic violence. Services include a 24-hour telephone crisis line; intake assessment; information, education, and referral for both sheltered and non-sheltered victims; victim court and hospital advocacy; coordination of a county-wide domestic violence consortium; and victim education and support groups. Greene County Fair Housing.......937-562-5007 61 Greene St., Xenia, OH 45385

landlord tenants rights and responsibilities, and workshops on landlord tenant issues.

Offers counseling on fair housing rights, investigations of fair housing complaints, Information on

www.gmha.net

Provides HUD assistance with housing through individual waivers and public housing.

www.miamivalleycap.org

Manages several local programs including the MVCAP Donnellan Shelter, Emergency HEAP assistance for homeless persons, furniture, clothing, government food commodities, information, and referral, rent assistance for eviction notices, and home delivered meals for senior citizens.

### St. Vincent DePaul

Provides emergency overnight shelter for homeless individuals and families. Evening and morning meals served. Individuals must leave at 7:00 a.m. daily. Reservations are required and can be made by phone between 2:00 and 3:15 p.m.

Offers a 2 year comprehensive residential housing program for that single mothers (18 years and older) with 1 or 2 children (5 years or younger). Provides child care, housing, life skills training, counseling and the opportunity to continue their education and/or work. The following guidelines that a mother must meet are: The mother must first possess a GED or High School diploma; she must have custody of all children and be drug free and sober. The mother must agree to pay some total of rent and child care (Title XX Accepted). The mother's monthly income cannot exceed the maximum 200% of the federal poverty guideline. This program is not just housing and child care, the mother must agree to participate in group or individual support, counseling/coaching, life skills and parenting programs. The mother must also demonstrate the desire and readiness to improve her life and have no more than 2 felonies on her record. Call for more information.

### www.homefull.org

Homefull, formerly known as The Other Place, assists more than 600 people daily. Instead of just a shelter, they now provide a comprehensive continuum of services designed to help people find and keep jobs and homes.

www.hsgreeneco.org

Offers affordable housing units for individuals receiving behavioral health services in Greene County.

Xenia Adult Recreation & Services Center	937- 376-3195
130 E. Church St., Xenia, OH 45385	
www.ngunn.net/seniorcenter/	
Outreach services provide older adults with the assistance needed to access the hum and provide linkage between client and needed services. This service includes management meal program, telassurance, public benefits assistance, housing placement, friendly visiting (serves clients 50+).	of a home delivered

www.ywcadayton.org

Provides crisis and daily transportation for women housed in shelter.

### **Support Services**

American Cancer Society
Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Family Resource Center
Provides information and referral to Greene County programs to meet a wide range of needs; family concerns, child abuse, mental health, disabilities, emergency food, professional interview clothing for individuals seeking employment, and health care.
Big Brothers/Big Sisters of the Greater Miami Valley
This Program pairs a child with an adult community volunteer (male or female) to serve as a "surrogate" parent, to offer one-on-one role modeling, support, and companionship.
Boys and Girls Club. 937-262-8377 1828 W. Stewart St., Dayton, OH 45417 www.bgcdayton.org
Provides activities that will teach leadership skills, good citizenship, develop self- esteem and provide opportunities for positive socialization.
Catholic Social Services
Offers pregnancy counseling, with special services for pregnant teens; elderly, including home visiting and daily calls.
Child Support Enforcement Agency
support orders.
Council on Aging
www.gccoa.org  Serves as clearinghouse for information, resources, and assistance for adults ages 60 and over, who live

Serves as clearinghouse for information, resources, and assistance for adults ages 60 and over, who live in Greene County and their families. Anyone can call for information on any aging or caregiving issue. Provides printed information on various resources, which can be picked up at the office or mailed to a home or organization. Also provides support to help keep seniors in their own or family member's home, which is arranged through care managers. Will also help with arranging residential care also.

Family & Children First.	937-562-5600
158 E. Main St., Xenia, OH 45385	Fax 937-562-5601
www.co.greene.oh.us	

Serves as the local administrative agent for the Greene County Family and Children's First Council. As such, the Department assists service providers, county groups and residents to effectively address health, human services, and social services needs of county residents. In addition, the Department provides certain services for several county courts, and serves as a source of assistance and coordination for service grants.

Provides the point of access to early intervention services (birth-3), referrals to ongoing Help Me Grow services, new born home visiting, at-risk home visiting, service coordination, and Part C service coordination. Also provides developmental screening and family support services.

This program offers classes designed to aid families in understanding, addressing and intervention in the alcohol and/or drug abuse of family's members. Family members are given education to help them understand the nature and cycle of addition, as well as family roles, which affect the process. Family Sessions aid them in understanding and managing their emotional reactions to their loved one's use and to prepare for the Intervention Event. In most events, an admission date for the family members is pre-arranged prior to the Intervention Event.

Led by Donna Cox, a licensed social worker, and affiliated with the Salem Church of God in Clayton, Ohio, One Heart Dayton helps women working in the adult entertainment industry (primarily strip clubs) in the Greater Dayton area by providing counseling and referrals to a variety of services. Services provided and referred to include hot meals, gift bags, GED assistance, job opportunities, etc. One Heart is dedicated to helping these women and their families in any way they can. <a href="www.oneheartdayton.com">www.oneheartdayton.com</a>, oneheartdayton@gmail.com

### SpiritHorse of

<u>Ohio</u>.....

....937-926-1324

1800 Gordon Rd., Jamestown, OH 45335

www.spirithorseofohio.com

SpiritHorse of Ohio's mission is simple - work every day to improve the lives of people living with disabilities and special needs through the power of horses, animals, and the farm life! Our unique therapeutic riding program helps clients to improve their confidence, independence and ability to thrive in their academic, communication and social development. Our innovative Adult Day Program utilizes farm activities to keep our disabled "farmers" active physically and mentally. Our certified staff and volunteers serve individuals with almost any cognitive, physical and/or emotional disability who can benefit from our farm-based services through safe and supervised interaction with animals, horticulture, and nature.

Assists veterans and their dependents in filing claims for education, burial, home loan guaranty, pension service connected disability, insurance, discharges, and medical benefits. Also provides emergency financial assistance for veterans and/or their dependents with proven need. May include (but is not limited to) financial assistance with prescriptions, utilities, food, rent, basic necessities, etc.

# **Greene County Services**

City of Fairborn Municipal Court.  1148 Kaufman Ave., Fairborn, OH 45324  www.fairbornmunicipalcourt.us  Civil and criminal traffic court; civil actions up to \$10,000; jurisdiction over misde through preliminary hearings; and small claims. Serving Fairborn, Beavercreek City and Township.	emeanors and felonies
City of Xenia Municipal Court	937-376-7294
Provides traffic court, both civil and criminal, original jurisdiction over any civil a area up to \$10,000; total jurisdiction over the commission of any misdemeanor within its jurisdiction over felonies up to the preliminary hearing stage; small claims court (citizen-f \$2,000); and performs marriages.	service area;
Greene Co. Switchboard.	937-562-7800
Greene County Adult Probation Department	Refers offenders to
Croons County Children Corrisos	027 562 6600
Greene County Children Services  (Child Abuse and Neglect)  601 Ledbetter Rd., Suite A, Xenia, OH 45385  www.greenecountyohio.gov	Fax 937-562-6650
Provides counseling; referrals; assessment and investigation of child abuse and neg	olect and
determination of need for protective custody; assistance with arranging supportive services and daycare; and foster parent training and child placement. Families can receive services	es such as homemakers
Greene County Juvenile Court 2100 Greene Way Blvd., Xenia OH 45385	937- 562-4000
Residential Treatment Center	
691 Dayton-Xenia Road, Xenia, OH 45385	
www.greenecountyohio.gov Operates a residential care center for adjudicated, delinquent or unruly children 10	to 18 years of age.
<u>Common Pleas Court.</u> <u>www.greenecountyohio.gov</u>	937-562-5300

# **Departments of Health**

Greene County Public Health	937-374-5600
360 Wilson Dr., P.O. Box 250, Xenia, OH 45385	
www.gcph.info	
8-4 pm Mon-Fri	
GCPH provides public health education, Communicable Disease Control, Tl	B testing, assistance with
CMH, and assistance with WIC.	-
Ohio Department of Health/ Child and Family Health Serviceswww.odh.ohio.gov	614-466-5332
Ohio Department of Health Office of Health Preparedness	1-888-411-4142

# **Departments of Job and Family Services**

Ohio Department of JFS.	1-877-852-0010
Montgomery County	937-225-4148
Clark County	1-800-516-3463 or 937-327-1700
Greene County	937-562-6000

The Greene County Department of Job & Family Services oversees a variety of public programs that provide benefits and services to individuals and families in the areas of children services, child support, public assistance, social services and workforce development. Divisions include Greene County Children Services, Child Support Enforcement Agency, Income Maintenance and Ohio Means Jobs, Greene County.

# **Mental Health & Counseling**

Alcoholics Anonymous	
Adolescent Wellness Center	497
Atrium Medical Center One Medical Center Drive, Middletown, Ohio 45005  www.atriummedcenter.org Provides medical care	111
Catholic Social Services	5750
Daybreak	ion
Day-Mont Behavioral Health Care, Inc	111
Dayton Children's Hospital	000

Provides consultation on the psychosocial evaluation and/or treatment of patients and families. The services include child protection, crisis intervention, family assessments, specialty care/chronic illness, support groups, general; information and referral services.

### www.drcohio.org

Provides family counseling and supportive groups services using ASL (not an interpreter). These services are available for consumers who are deaf or hard of hearing. Providers are familiar with the deaf culture and the deaf community and able to provide support without language or cultural barriers. General case management and support services are also available to consumers by appointment or on Mondays from 10:00am to 3:00pm on a walk-in basis.

www.fsadayton.org

Provides counseling to individuals, couples, and families about issues such as: situational stress, phase of life, domestic/family violence, separation and loss, past and current abuse, emotional problems, parenting, etc.

1141 N. Monroe Dr., Xenia, OH 45385

www.ketteringhealth.org/greene/

Provides medical care.

5350 Lamme Rd., Dayton, OH 45439

www.ketteringhealth.org

Provides mental health services to children and adolescents ages 4 to 17 years old. Provides residential and short term (for 7 to 10 days) treatment and houses 28 acute beds and 15 residential beds. Also provides crisis stabilization as well as patient home-based and partial treatment services. No chemical dependency program offered.

#### www.mhrb.org

Supports a system for delivering effective mental health, alcohol and other drug treatment, prevention, education, and advocacy services for its residents.

NAMI Clark, Greene and Madison Counties. 937-322-5600

222 East Street, Springfield, OH 45505

### www.namicgm.org

Our local branch of NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Illness) serves Clark, Greene, and Madison Counties. Provides support groups and activities. Visit website for more details.

#### www.pathihc.com

Provides behavioral health and substance abuse treatment via strength-based solutions and positive approaches to care. "A truly integrated system of care as opposed to multiple disconnected referrals." Zero barriers -- Care is delivered onsite, in-home, and in the community, 7 days a week. Referral to appointment

within 3 days guaranteed. Medicaid accepted.

Samaritan CrisisCare.......937-224-4646

1 Elizabeth Place, Dayton, OH 45417

www.sbihealth.org/crisiscare-montgomery/

Suicide prevention, Emergency AA & Drug and MH services Greene co. residents can attend Methodone – persons with insurance can attend outpatient.

School Social Work Program of the Greene County ESC ......1-888-947-3363

360 E. Enon Rd., Yellow Springs, OH 45387

Fax 937-767-1025

Offers individual, family, and group counseling to school age children and their families. Also provides consultation to teaching staff, administrators, and community members. Services are offered to individuals at their home school who are enrolled in the Greene County School system by appointment only.

Support – <u>www.suicidepreventioncenter.TK</u>

452 W. Market St., Xenia, OH 45385

Crisis Line......937-376-8701

www.tcn.org

Mental Health and Substance Abuse treatment.

287 Cincinnati Ave., Xenia, OH 45385

Provides behavioral health services for youth 3-18 year old and their families. These services include mental health, alcohol and drug counseling services case management, psychiatric services, partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient services and 24/7 crisis services.

2312 Far Hills Ave., Oakwood, OH 45419

www.oaktreecorner.org

Provides a support group that serves children and their families who have experienced traumatic death, such as suicide or murder. Call for an appointment on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays. There are various locations weeknights during the school year.

3130 County Rd 25A, Troy, OH 45373

www.uvmc.com

Crisis Center......1-800-772-5538 Provides

medical care

One Children's Plaza, Dayton, OH 45404

www.childrensdayton.org

Provides continuing and comprehensive care for children and adults with Sickle Cell Disease, Sickle Cell Trait and other hemoglobinopathies. Services include: newborn screening, follow-up and counseling, comprehensive sickle cell clinic, patient-family education and counseling, genetic counseling, psychosocial

services, consultations with physicians, nutrition assessments and counseling, case management, support groups, patient assistance programs, educational materials, and community educational presentations. Education services are free.

Provides care for individuals and families with hemophilia and related bleeding disorders. Services include: emergency treatment network and consultation, diagnostic coagulation lab, home infusion program, musculoskeletal evaluation, and rehab, patient and family psychological services, and financial assistance. For more information or use the 24 hour hotline, call 937-641-3000.

### **Special Needs**

A Special Wish Foundation 937-223-9474
436 Valley St. #1, Dayton, OH 45404 www.aspecialwishdayton.org
Grants the "special wish" of a child from birth to 20 years old, who have been diagnosed as having a life-threatening condition. Family members may be included in carrying out the wish.
Access Center for Independent Living
ACIL provides advocacy services, information and referral, assistance with adaptive medical equipment peer support, and independent living skills training, all designed to enhance independent living for persons with disability.
Adventures in Movement (AIM) for the Handicapped, Inc,
Www.aimforthehandicapped.org  This organization helps individuals with hearing, sight; emotional, learning, Orthopedic and coordination problems to achieve their highest potential through the AIM method of Special Movement Education, Services include one-on-one movement instruction, a water program, and recreational activities for siblings and parents, referrals, information counseling and follow up, distribution of donated items, and a newsletter.
Bridge Riding for the Disabled
Provides therapeutic and recreational horseback riding for children and adults with any disabilities recognized by the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), including physical disabilities, mental retardation, developmental delays, emotional disabilities and learning disabilities.
Bureau of Services for Visually Impaired (a division of OOD*)
parents of visually impaired children, information and referral services, and other services as appropriate to achieve a pre-vocational goal. (OOD = Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities)
Celebrating Families
Offers advocacy, support, and education around the issues of children and adults with disabilities.
<u>CHEERS Inc.</u>

Plans, provides, and sustains educational and recreational activities and social events for adults with developmental disabilities. Call for more information.

CHEERS =	Communities	Helping	Each and	l Evervone	Reach Success

Children with Hyperactivity and Attention Deficit Disorder (CHADD)	41
Four Oaks Early Intervention/Help Me Grow. 937-562-562 245 Valley Rd., Xenia, OH 45835 800-862-52 Provides intervention services to families with infants and toddlers (birth to age 3) who have special needs due to a diagnosed medical or genetic condition and/or development delay(s). Services include physical therapy, speech and language therapy, occupational therapy, assessment, and service coordination; limited transportation to the center, parent support and information groups; and on-site nursing services.	
Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley	64
Assistive Technology Services 1133 Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Suite 370, Dayton, OH 45408937-236-336  Provides counseling for children in varying stages of blindness; help with Adjustments to school and long-term educational and vocational planning; and provides limited financial assistance for surgeries.	05
Greene County Board of Developmental Disabilities	00
Miami Valley Down Syndrome Association	44
Works to improve the quality of life for people with Down Syndrome. Services include: help families adjust to the birth of a special child; provides informational services to parents; increases public awareness about Down Syndrome; provides speakers for professional classes and other organizations.	
Miami Valley SERRC (Special Education Regional Resource Center)	65
Assists children with visual impairments and students with multi-disabilities in their educational placement.	
Ohio Regional Infant Hearing Program. 1-800-755-476	<b>59</b>
<u>United Rehabilitation Services of Greater Dayton</u> . 937-233-123 4710 Old Troy Pike at Needmore Dayton, OH 45424 Fax 937- 236-893	
www.ursdayton.org URS' mission is to enhance quality of life for children and adults with disabilities or special needs.	

### **Transportation**

Department of Job and Family Services......937-562-6000

541 Ledbetter Rd., Xenia, OH 45385

www.greenecountyohio.gov

The Greene County Department of Job & Family Services oversees a variety of public programs that provide benefits and services to individuals and families in the areas of children services, child support, public assistance, social services and workforce development. Divisions include Greene County Children Services, Child Support Enforcement Agency, Income Maintenance and Ohio Means Jobs, Greene County.

The Center provides transportation service to those individuals in Beavercreek who are not able to drive or do not have transportation. The cost for a ride is only \$2 per one way. Requirements are as follows:

- Individuals must live in the City of Beavercreek or Beavercreek Township
- Rides will be accommodated in the Beavercreek area as well as all medical facilities in the Greater Dayton area.
- Ride must be scheduled at least 48 hours in advance, Monday through Friday from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.
- Rides are on a first-come, first serve basis. Medical appointments take priority

325 N. Third St., Fairborn OH 45324

www.fairbornseniors.org

Meeting the transportation needs of senior citizens to medical facilities, social service agencies, shopping, and the Senior Center

Greene CATS Public Transit's services are open to the general public. They provide two types of Demand Responsive service: (1) <u>Scheduled Rides</u> pick up and drop off riders at any location within Greene County with limited service to Montgomery County. Operating Monday-Sunday 6:00 am - 9:00 pm; (2) <u>Flex Routes</u> have defined routes with scheduled time points that circulate and link Greene County communities of Beavercreek, Fairborn, Xenia, and Yellow Springs; operating seven days a week. A flex express route that connects Xenia to Downtown Dayton is also available, weekdays only. Deviations on Flex Routes up to 1/2 of a mile are available upon request.

For Scheduled Rides and Flex Route Deviations, call the Scheduling Office between 8:00 am and 4:00 pm, Monday-Friday, at least two business days (by noon) before your trip date. Requests may be made up to one month in advance. All buses feature bike racks mounted on the front of the bus for carrying bicycles and meet ADA accessibility guidelines. In addition, Greene CATS Public Transit connects to Greater Dayton RTA, Montgomery County's public transit system.

For more public transportation options go to www.miamivalleyridefinder.org

Yellow Springs Senior Center	937-767-5751
227 Xenia Ave., Yellow Springs, OH 45387	
www.seniorcitizenscenter.org	

Monday – Friday, mornings and by appointment. Staff and volunteers help seniors with their transportation needs.

www.xarsc-seniorcenter.org

Individuals age 50 and above may request local transportation (Xenia to Xenia) with a \$4.00 donation each way. Most out of town transportation is for individuals age 60 and above who qualify for out of town funding. Other individuals may be referred through contracts.

Guidelines: 24 hour notice needed, or call as far in advance as possible. (Charlie Ayers @ 937-376-4353.)

### **Other**

United Way's Help Link 2-1-1	937-225-3000
Information and Referral	1-800-917-3224; 2-1-1
www.referweb.net/day/	
Legal Aid of Western Ohio.	1-877-894-4599 or 937-228-8088
Monday-Thursday 9-5	
www.ablelaw.org	
Legal Aid's Legal Aid Line provides FREE legal information, advice income residents of northwest and west central Ohio. All applicants	
receive services. Spanish speaking staff are available, and interprete	
English speaking people.	
Social Security Administration.	937-372-5372
80 N. Progress Dr., Xenia, OH 45385	866-755-5372
www.ssa.gov	
Administers several entitlement programs and issues Social Security	y cards to members. It is usually
helpful to make an appt. if you need to see someone at the SS office, but wa	lk-in appointments are available
some follow-up appointments can be completed over the phone.	

Provides a computerized community services resource file to link the caller in need with the corresponding agency of program. If any of the phone numbers in the directory are disconnected or changed, try calling HelpLink to see if the agency in questions still operates that service or program. HelpLink can also link callers in crisis (emergency shelter, food, etc) with churches or organizations that can help that may not be

<u>United Way......937-225-3001 option 7</u>

Greater Dayton HQ: 33 West First St. Dayton, OH 45402......937-225-3001

Greene County Branch, 2380 Bellbrook Ave. Suite F, Xenia OH 45385

listed in this directory.

### **Adoptive Services**

Catholic Social Services 937-223-7217

922 W. Riverview Ave., Dayton, OH 45407

- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
www.cssmv.org
Offers pregnancy counseling, parenting education and adoption information with special services for
pregnant teens, including home visiting and daily calls. Support group for adoptive parents.
Greene County Children Services 937-562-6600
601 Ledbetter Rd., Suite A, Xenia, OH 45385
www.greenecountyohio.gov

We facilitate adoptions of children who are in our permanent custody. We also provide a variety of outof-home services including Foster Care and an Independent Living Program for older foster youth. We also offer training required by the State of Ohio for foster and adoptive parents.